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ADDENDUM ONE, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
Date:  January 16, 2015 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Annettte Walton, Buyer 

State Purchasing Bureau 
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 4879 OF   
  to be opened January 30, 2015 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid. The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

1. Section 2 Engine  M. Minimum 9300 
pounds operating weight. Question 
would  9267 pounds be acceptable? 

Please comply with specifications as written. 

2. Section 3 Drums A.  Minimum 33 inch 
diameter by 54 inch width. Question 
would 32 inch diameter by 55 inch width 
be acceptable? C.      Minimum of 3400 
VPM. Question would 3300 VPM be 
acceptable? 

Please comply with specifications as written. 

3. Section 4 Centrifugal Force A. Minimum 
total for both drums of 21,500 pounds. 
Question would 16,142 pounds be 
acceptable? Comment I looked at all 
rollers in this class and none meet the 
21,500 pounds that I could find. 

Please comply with specifications as written. 
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QUESTIONS ANSWERS 

        

4. Section 12 Roll Over Protective 
Structure C. Steel or fiberglass canopy 
to ROPS for sunshade required if 
available from manufacturer. Question 
can this be quoted as an option price, as 
this will be me in a disadvantage over 
other bidders without this option? 

Please comply with specifications as written. 

5. Life Cycle Cost Analysis Work Sheet 
Line 7 Projected Salvage Value 
Comment, this line has the most 
influence in the formula for the low bid. 
Question, Are these prices to be 
comparable models that are 240 months 
old that are “currently for sale” or “recent 
auction results sold units” 

 

Please use “recent auction results sold units” 

6. Question, After the salvage price is 
established should 240 months of 
inflation be added to the price to reflect 
the salvage price 240 months from the 
date of the bid? 

No 

7. Question, If inflation is allowed should 
the US governmental CPI calculator 
index be used or some other source? 

See answer to Question #6 

8. Question, Is Machinery Trader or Richey 
Bros Auctions an approved source. 

Either is acceptable. 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
 
 


